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ncependent Auditors Report

To the Members of Exide Energy Solutions Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion .

We have audited the financial statements of Exide Energy Soluticns Limited (the "Company") which
comprise the batance sheet as at 31 March 2024, and the statement of profit and Joss (including other
comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policies and other explanatory

information,

In our opinion and {o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) in the
manner 0 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the siate of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2024, and its loss and other
comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion .7

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibililies under those SAs are further described in the Audifor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are refevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Other Informatidn

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company's directors' report, but does not include
the financial statements and auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is tc read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conciude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs, profit/ loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
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safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
imegularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guaraniee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reascnably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due fo
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audif procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3){i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference fo financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controfs.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.

+ - Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern
basis of accounting in preparation of financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. f we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeqguate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions
are based onthe audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among cther matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
malters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
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safeguards.

Report 6n_.d't_h§i1-l_.'egal_énd Regulatory Requirements - @

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2 A. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the
paragraph 2B{f) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014,

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

in our opinion, the aforesafd financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act. :

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 01 April 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, nane of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2024
from being appeinted as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

the modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in the paragraph 2A(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) and paragraph
2B(f) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure B".

B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audif and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

a.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2024 on its financial
position in its financial statements - Refer Note 31 to the financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

d (i) The management has represenied that, to the best of its knowledye and belief, as disclosed in

the Note 41 fo the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
{either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company 1o or in any other persorn(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatscever
by or on behaif of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(i} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in

the Note 41 to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from any
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person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Parties ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iiiy Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate

in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11{e}, as provided under i) and {(ii} above,
contain any material misstatement.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trait {edit log)
facility except that the audit trail feature was not enabled at the dalabase level for the accounting
software to log any direct data changes. Further, the audit trail facility has been operating
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the accounting sofiware except that
audit trail feature for certain fields/tables of the accounting sofiware did not operate throughout
the year. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with.

C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 167(16) of the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid
by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section
197 read with Schedule V of the Act. The Ministry of Carporate Affairs has not prescribed other details
under Section 197(18) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration NWMBWIW—‘I 00022

A

Jayanta M&Kﬁo}gadhyay

_Partner

Place. Kolkata Membershio No.: 055757
Date: 17 April 2024 ICAI UDIN:24055757BKEYJY5984
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’'s Report on the Financial Statements
of Exide Energy Solutions Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other lLegal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

(i} (&) {A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

(B)
(i) (b)

{©)

(d)

(e)

(i) (@)

details and situation of Praoperty, Plant and Equipment.
The Company has maintained proper records showing fuil particulars of intangible assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification
of its Property, Plant and Equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified
every year. In accordance with this programme, all property, plant and equipment were verified
during the period. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovabie properties (other than immovable
properties where the Company is the fessee and the leases agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company,
axcept for the foliowing which are not held in the name of the Company:

Description Gross Held in the Whether Period held- | Reason for
of property carrying name of promoter, indicate not being
vaiue director or | range, where | heid in the
{in Lakhs) their appropriate | name of the
relative or Company.
employee Also
indicate if in
dispute
Residential 150.06 Exide No 2023 Pending
Fiat Energy transfer post
Private merger
Limited {Refer note 2
fo the
financial
statements)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of cur examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
{including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the period.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The inventory, except goods-in-transit and stocks lying with third parties, has been physicaily
verified by the management during the year.For stocks lying with third parties at the year-end,
written confirmations have been obtained and for goods-in-transit subsequent evidence of
receipts has been linked with inventory records. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification
is reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by management were appropriate. No
discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records
that were more than 10% in the aggregate of each class of inventory
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Annexure A to the independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements
of Exide Energy Solutions Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Continued)

(b}

(i)

(a}

(b)

(c)

(iv)

v

(vi)

(vii) (a}

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets. In our opinion, the guarterty returns or statements filed by the
Company with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account

of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not provided any guarantee or securily or
granied any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
timited liability partnership or any other parties during the period. The Company has not made
any investments in companies, firms or limited liability parinership. The Company has made
investments in other parties in respect of which the requisite information is as below.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not provided loans or provided advances in
the nature of loans, or siood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the period.
Accordingly, Clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, in our opinion the investments made during the period are, prima facie, not
prejudicial to the interest of the Company. The Company has not provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans during the period.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not provided lpans or provided advances in
the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided securily to any other entity during the period,
Accordingly, Clause 3(iii){c) to Clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of records of the Company, the Company has neither made any investments nor has it given
ioans or provided guaraniee or security and therefore the refevant provisions of Sections 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"} are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly,
clause 3{iv} of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from
the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v} of the Order is not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the baoks of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant {o the
rules prescribed by the Central] Government for maintenance of cost records under Section
148(1) of the Act in respect of its manufactured goods and are of the opinion that prima facie,
the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not
carried out a defailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether these are

accurate or complete.

The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duly of excise, Sales tax and
Value added tax during the period since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues has been
subsumed into GST,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, in our opinion amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Provident
Fund, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or other statutory dues have been regularly
deposited by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us by the
management, the Company did not have any dues on account of employees' state insurance
during the period,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service
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Annexure A to the Independent{ Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements
of Exide Energy Solutions Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Continued)

Tax, Provident Fund, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or other statulory dues were in
arrears as at 31 March 2024 for a pericd of more than six months from the date they became

payable.

(b} According te the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, statutory dues relating to Goods and Service Tax, Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or other statutory
dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute are as follows:

Name of the Nature of the Amount Period to Forum where
statute dues (Rs. in which the dispute is pending
Lakhs}* amount relates
CGST Act, | GST 1,276.10 FY 2018-10 Joint Commissioner,
2017 (including Central GST and
penalty) cenfral excise
(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1861 as income during the period.

(ixy (@} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not defauited in repayment of foans and
borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

(c) [n our opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the Ioans were obtained.

() According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
baiance sheet of the Company, we report that the Company has not used funds raised on short-
term basis for long-term purposes except amount aggregating to Rs. 23,814.55 lakhs raised on
shart-term basis and used for long-term purpose..

(e) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures (as
defined under the Act) during the period ended 31 March 2024. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) is
not applicable.

f According fo the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has no subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies (as defined
under the Act).

{x) (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x}(a) of the Order is not applicable.

{b) According to the information and explanations givert to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or parily convertible debentures during the period. Accordingly,
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’'s Report on the Financial Statements
of Exide Energy Solutions Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Continued)

(0)

(©

(xii)

{xiii)

{xiv} (a)

(b}

(xv)

(xvi) {a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(xvii)

(viii}

{xix)

()

been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule
13 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the period.

According fo the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given fo us, the transactions
with related parties are in compliance with Section- 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable,
and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion,
the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its

business.

We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued tifl date for the period
under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors
and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of india
Acl, 1834. Accordingly, clause 3{xvi){a} of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company {CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3{xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core Investment Companies
{Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended). Accordingly, the requirements of clause
3{xvi}(d) are not applicable.

The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs 10,338.32 lakhs in the current financial year and
Rs 9,146.01 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the period. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of reafisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on cur examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audi report that the Company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date. YWe, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up
to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
fiabilities failing due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due,

The requirements as stipulated by the provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the
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{Continued)

Company. Accordingly, clauses 3{(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

ForBS R& Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration NO.WA,BW/W-‘IOOOZZ

Sl

Jayanta Mu}h@%xgway

Ranner

Place: Kolkata Mambership bo.: 055757
Date: 17 Aprit 2024 ICAI UDIN:24055757BKEYJY5984
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report on the financial statements
of Exide Energy Solutions Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024

Report on the internal firancial controls with reference to the aforesaid financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

(Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

'-Qpinion S

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Fxide Energy
Solutions Limited ("the Company”) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31
March 2024, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note).

Management’s-R'esporssibility-for |nte'rnal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are respansible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assefs, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the
Guidance Nofe require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Mééning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements =

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reascnable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report on the financial statements
of Exide Energy Solutions Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Continued)

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial confrols with reference to financial statements include those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limita'tio'ns' of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference fo financial statements,
inctuding the possibility of collusion or impraper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference fo financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal inancial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

ForBSR&Co. LLP

Nhartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No..{01248W/MW-100022

-

Jayanta Mu‘@fap}ghyay

; Partner

Place: Kolkata Membership No.: 055757
Date: 17 April 2024 ICAI UDIN:24055757BKEYJY5984
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EXIBE ENERGY SOLUTIONS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2024

rm Regisiration Number; $01248W/W-100022

"

I} ASSETS
1} Non-curreni assels

Properly Plant and Equipment
Capita Work-in-Progress

Intannible Assels

Intangible Assels under Development
Financial Assets

(i} Other Financial Asseis

Current Tax Assets

Other Mon-Currant Assels

21 Lurrent assets

inventories
Financiat assels
- Invastments
- Yrade Receivaktes
- Cash and cash eguivalents
- Bank balances other lkan above
~ Ciher Financial Assels
Cther curreat assels

TOTAL ASSETS

1) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Y

2

Equily
Eguily Share capitai
Other equity

Liabilities

Nor- Current abiilles
Financial liabitities

- Long term Borrewing

- Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Total Mon-Current Liabilities

Curren! liabilities
Financial liabilities

- Short term Borrowings
- Trade Payable

~Total oulstanding dues of Micro and small enferprises
~Total outstanding dues of creditors othar thaa Micro and

Smail Enterprises
- Other financial liabilities
Cther Curreat Liabilities
Provisions
Tota$ Current Liabitities

Tatal Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Significani accouniing policies

Nate no.

Amount {Rs, Lakhs)

Amount {Rs. Lakhs}

As at

As at

bX]
#

15
8
20

7
7

18
19
20

The accompanying notes are an inteqrat part of the financial stalemenis ,

FerBSR&Ce LLP
farierad Accountants
AN

Jayanta Muk dhyay
Partner
Meqirsiip No, 050957

Place : Kolkala
Dafe : April 17, 2024

&

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

March 31, 2024

44,5650
93,034 31

2,665.20
18,779.81

1,505.07
188,19

R YA L RK]
243,707.32

7,309.59

810.92
3,989
461N
228.59
268.66
254306

S s

" 25884404

84,318.51
1384511
196,155.42

13,363.51
7,484.18

o446
By aR( RN

8,%38.13

177.3%
3mn

25,860.07
922.48
6,49

3947627

60,688.42

258,844.04

Exke Energy Solulions Limited

Subir Chakrabarty
Director
DIN: 00130864

Placea : Kolkata
Dale : April 17,65321.

A8

Mandar Dee
Managing Direclor
& CEO

DiN: 08172709

Place : Bangalore
Daie : April 17, 2024

CIN Ne.: U3NNOWB2022PLC252459

-

March 31, 2023
Reslaled (Refer Nole 44)

41,357.69
10,298.95

3,104.25
19,003.08

2.98

68 ES.
84,875.53

8,124,29

5,013.47
1504.76
215527
216,76
143.59
129637
1845451

333204

42,084.70
4£7,521.45

84.606.18

3,047.63
5.859.66

X ¥
9.008,48

5.667.24

58,22
187795

96518
1132.03
LA

SI11.41
18,725.89

10333204

L3 1=

k.K,Muéerie'u R
Directo
DIN: 80131626

Place ; Kolkata
Date : April 17, 2024

541

Ameel Guplaar
Chief Financiat Gfficer &

Company Secretary

Piace : Bangalore
Date 7 April ¥, 2024




EXIDE ENERGY SOLUTIONS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

[}

i

)]

vi}

Vil

il

INCOME

Reverue fram Operations
Other income

Tetal Income

EXPENSES

Cosl of Materials Consumed

Purchases of steck in frade

Changes in inventories of finished goods, siock-in-trade and work-in-progress
Empleyee Benefits Expenses

Other axpense

Tolat expenses

Earnings before inferest, tax, depreciation and smorlisation expenses (i-I}

Finance Costs
Oepreciation and amortisation expense

Interest, depreciaiion and amortisation expenses
Loss befora {ax {|tf-Iv}

Tax expense
Curreni Tax

Lass far the peried {¥-v))

Other comprehensive income (OCI)

Re-Measurement gains/(ioss) on defined benelit plans
Tolat other comprehensive income for the period

Tolal comprehensive incame for the year (VH+VI)

Earnings per equily share « Basic and Ditulad
{Nominal value Rs 18/- per share)

Significand Accounting Policies
The accompanying noles are an integrat part of lhe financial statemants .

ForB SR &Co LLP
hartered Accountanis
Eirm Registration Mumber: 1G1Z48W/W-100022

) 5(“’

Jayanda Mukh\h\adh\»ﬁ?
Fartner
MombershiprHe. 685757

Plata : Kolkata
ate ; April 17, 2024

«

Nole no.

21
22

23

238
24
27

25

2%

28

29

. Amount {Rs. Lakhs)

For the year ended 3 March 2024

23,9432
369.39

2427349

3,981.08
16,628.45
1.272.04
5.500.01
B.418.30

35.79%.88

L A57639)

1030.09
233139

3.369.29

0494547

{44.945.611

{5.06)

4586

{2.43)

7Y

Amount (Rs, }akhs)
For the period 24 March 2022 to
3 March 2023
Reslated (Refer Nole 44)

15,204.61
584,02

8,154.04
3,815.91
(1,457.59)
332874
5.979.24

19,860,464
©(BDILEN

783.35
1.878.20

285185

{10,733 46

20.04

{10.753.50)
22.83

L. 2283
_(0130.67)

{3.63)

For and wn behaif of tha Board of Directors of

Exide Energy Solutions Limited

CIN ¥o.: UINIOWBZI22PLL252459

A~

Subir Chaksaborty
Director
DIN: 00130864

Place : Kotkala
Date : Aprit 17, 2024

. 5d - ..

Mandar Dep
Managing Direclor & CEQ
DIN: 08172709

Flace : Bangalore
Date : April 17, 2024

8-

AX Mufherjee
I)ir‘er:turL
DIN: D0131524

Place : Kolkata
Date : Aprit 17, 2024

54|~

Arnoet Guplaa x
Chief Financial Dfficer &
Company Secrelary

Place : Bangalore
Date: Aprit 17, 2024




EXIDE ENERGY SOLUTIONS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASK FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

PARTICULARS

A €ash Flaw from operating aclivities
Hef Loss belere taxes

Adjusted for :

Depraciation

Rentat income

Interest income

Galn en fair value of isvestments in mutual funds
Gain on disposal of invesiments designated as FYTPL
Income on Terntination of Lease

Gain on dispasal of Property, plant & equipment snd inlangible asseis

Unrealised foreign exchange foss

Firance Cosl

Intangibla assets ynder development wrillen off
Operating profit hefure working capitat change
Adjusled far ;

{Increase)/dacrease in inventories
increase i frade receivables
Incraase in financial assels and other azsels

Increase in other Financial Liabilities and cther Liabiities

Cath gaperated from eperation
tncome Tax refund / (Paid)
Nei £ash vsed in operating aclivities (4)

[:] Cash Flow from investing aclivities

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (including intanglble asseis)
Praperty, plant & equipment and intangible assels xoid during the year

Purchass of investment of mulual fund units

Sste of investmaent of mutuai fund uaits

Deposits having original maturity of more than 3 months
Interest Received

Rani received

Het £ash used in investing activitles { B)

C Cash Flow from Financing ectivities
Proceeds fram issue of share capital
Procecds from berrowings
Repayrnert frem borrowings
interest payments
Paymeni of lease liabitities
Nat Cash from Financing activities (C}

] Nel ipcrease in cash & cash equivsienls

E Cash and cash equivatent at the beginning of the periad

F Cash and cash equivalent on agcount of scheme of smatgamation

¥ Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the perfod

For the period 8 Apr 2023 to
31 Mar 2024

For the peried 24 March 2022 Lo
3% March 2073
Restated {Refer Note 44)

Amont in Rs, Lakhg

Amounl in Rs, Lakhs

(14,945.47) {10,733.48)
2,319 1.878.30
{3.68} -
2.82) (14,33)
(i0.4%) {375}
{193.60) {82 .84}
. (15178}
- (38.04)
51.87 -
1,030.09 78335
2,233.50 10 56
{5.512.50) {8,341,99)
814,69 {(3.882.43)
(2,000.43) {632.59)
{6,421.57) (2,19%.94}
3,06279 3,321.44
(14,078.05) (16,735.49}
{180.15) {20.54)
{14,266,24) (16,755.73)
{132,832 24) (65,206.94)
. 1,021.41
{31,391.64) {15,600.00}
35,197.76 1,524,08
{1183} (s:1)
13.22 14,25
1.68 .
(:28,420.41) {57,456.91)
128,500.00 71,844.00
13,962.18 5,438.83
42500 -
1,936,09) (£73.59)
- {280.75)
140,99%.69 76,320.01
{1,687.56) 216,37
2,186.27 .
30.90
6671 2.155.27

The atoresaid siztement of cash llaw has Sren prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7- Stztement of Cash Flow.

The accompanying netes are an integrat pard of the finsncial stalements |

or B SR &Co LEP
Chartered dccountants
Fitm Registration Number: 101248W/W-100022

!
A
dl-
Jayanta Mukliopidhysy”

Partier .
Hambershiptle, Ga6257

Piget : Hetkata
ale 1 April 17, 2024

For and on behalt of Lhe Board of Directors of

Exide Eaergy Solutions Limited
CIN No.: U310RWHE2022PLL252459

o Sdls T

Subir Chakeaborly /
Direclor
DiN: 00130664

Piaze : Kelkala
Gate : Aprit17, 21}2{.“

&
Mandar Dec

Managing Tireclor & CEQ
DIN: 8172703

Place : Bangalore
Date ; Apri{ 17, 2024

Lo,

» o

- 5di-
ALK i(imria :

Diracier
DIN: 00131626

Place ; Kolkata
Date : April 17, 2024

Amewﬂ'ﬁmaa
Chel Financizl Gificer &
fompany Secrelary

Fiace : Bangalore
Dale : Aprii 17, 2024




EXIDE ENERGY SOLUTONS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQU{TY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 7024

A} Equity Share Capital

Equily Shares of INR 18 each issved, subscribed and fuily paid Nember  Amount {Rs, Lakhs)
As at March 24, 2022 0,000 1,06
Issue of shares during the year 202223 286,000,000 28,600.00
Baiance as at March 31, 2023 286,610,000 28,405.00
issue of share capllal In consideration for merger 134,837,048 13,483.70

Issue of shares during the year 2023-24
Balance at March 3§, 2024

B) Other Equity

he2osBOss 42,

ELULS

Resarves and Surplus

Caplitst Redemption T

Parliculars Secaritive Retained earnings Cagpltat Reserve

Premium rosarve
Opening Batance as at 24 April 2022 “ - -
zsue of equity shares 42,900.00 - - -
Addition on sceount of scheme of amalgamatian (Reler Note 44) 12,441.05 (8,428.14) 3.766,32 2,552.39
Loss for the year - {16,753.50) - -
Re-Measurement gaing on defined benefit plans e 2283 e o
Balance al March 31, 2023 55,361.55 {19,158.85} 1946.32 2E%239
Adjustments
Issue of equity shares 86,274.1% - - -
Loss for 1he year - (74,945.47) . -
Re-Mezasurenent less on defined benelif plans . - 15,04} - -
Balance al Mareh 31, 2024 16863574 {34,109.34) 2,244.32 55239

The accompanying notes are an inlegral part of the financial staterments ,

Description of the compnnents ¢f other eauily

Securities Premivm

Amount (Rs. Lakhs)

Premium recelved on equity shares issued are recognised in the securities premium,

Relzined earnings
Retained Earnings is the accumutated balance of surplug in the stalement of profil and toss and other comprehiensive incoma,

Capitzl Redempilon Reserve
. Capital Redemption Reserve is pertaiaing to the huy back of equity shares of Exida Energy Private Limiled, being merged with the Company,

Capilal Reservas
Capilal Reserve is created in accordance with requirements of the Companies Acl, 2013 pursuant to scheme 0f amalgamation

\\@%3 SR&Co LLP
Chiriered Accountants
Firm Registration Number; 101248WAN-100022
fant
Sar
Jayanta MukWhyav
Partnsr

Mcmbursninﬁ«.“ﬁ?ﬁ?s?

PlacpKalkata
e Aprit 17, 2024 -

{f

+EKOL K!‘{Ff-\\} :

For gnd or behalf of the Board of Directors of

Exide Energy Soludions Limited
CIN Mao.: U31100WB2022PLC252459

0 |-

Sublr Chakraborty
Gireclor
DIN: 60130844

Place : Kolkata
Date: April 12024

.
Sokhe
Maadar Deo

Managing Director & CEC
DiN: 08172707

Place : Bangaiore
Date : April17, 2624

 Bdic

A.K.M‘fhefjer?
Girect
DIN: 00131

Place : Kolkata
Date : April 17, 2024

Adi-

Ameel ilaa

Chief Financial Officer &

Company Secretary

Place ; Bangalore
Dale ; Aprit £7, 2024

42,9660.00
10,352.12
{10,753.56)
7283
425265

86,274.19
14,945.47)
(5.06)

QR LY




EXIDE ENERGY SOLUTIONS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGH 2024

Corporate Information

Exide Energy Solutions Limited (the company), having CIN Nao.: UINoowWB2022PLC252459, is a
company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The
Company was incorporate on 24 March 2022 ta carry on the business of manufacturing and selling of
lithium-ion batteries and accessories.

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 132 of
Companies Act, 2013, (the "Act’} and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements were autharised for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 17 Aprit
2024.

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company's
functional currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lacs, unless otherwise

indicated.

The financial statements have been prepared on the histerical cost basis, except for (i) net defined
liability which has been measured based on present value of the defined benefit obligation less fair
vatue of plan assets and {ji} certain financial assets at fair value.

1. Material accounting policies

a. Property, plant and equipment

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably.

ftems of property, plant and equipment (including capital-work-in progress) are measured at cost,
which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties
and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly
attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic henefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured

reliably.

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of materials
and direct labour, any other cests directly attributable to bringing the item to working condition for its
intended use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on
which it is lacated,

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment,

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit or loss.

Refer Note 2(a} to the Financial Statements




EXIDE ENERGY SOLUTIONS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

b, Depreciation

Depreciation is calcutated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated
residgual values over their estimated useful lives using the straight-tine method and is generally
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation and residual value of is calculated on a straight-tine basis over the estimated useful lives
of the assets defined in Schedule H to the Companies Act, 2013.

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the lease term as estimated by the management.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Particular Useful economic life
Buildings 28.5 / 58.5 years
Plant and machinery {including electrical installation) 10/15 years

Moulds 8 years

Furniture & Fittings 0 years

Office equipment 5 years

Vehicles 6 years

Camputers 3 to & years

Based on technical assessment done by experts and management's estimate,

(i) the useful life of buildings, moulds and vehicles are different than those indicated in Schedule i to
the Companies Act, 2013,

{ii) residual value of plant & machinery including etectrical installation, moulds, office equipment, and
- computers has been considered to be 2% of the cost. For buildings, furniture & fittings and vehicles,
residual value has been estimated at 5% of the cost,

Depreciation method, useful lives and residuzl values are reviewed at each financial year-end and
adjusted if appropriate. Based on technical evaluation, the management believes that its estimates of
useful lives as given above best represent the period over which management expects to use these
assetls,

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rate basis i.e. from {upto) the date on which
asset is ready for use (disposed of).

Refer Note 26 ta the Financial Statements
C. Intangible assets and Amortisation

Acquired intangible assets are initially measured at cost and subsequently at cast less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only
when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates, All
other expenditures are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Research costs are expensed as incurred.

Development expenditure is capitalized as part of the cost of the resulting intangible asset only if the
expenditure can be measured reliably, the product or process is technically end commercially
feasible, future economic benefits are probable and the Company intends to and has sufficient
resources to complete development and to use or sell the asset. Otherwise. it is recognised in the
Statement of profit and loss as incurred.




EXIDE ENERGY SOLUTIONS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

The amortisation of an intangible asset with a finite useful life begins when the asset is available for
use - i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management, Amortisation of intangible assets that is to be used in conjunction
with other assets commences, once the asset group as a whole is ready to commence operations,
Such intangible assets are recorded as *intangible assets under development” till the time they are
not available for use.

Subsequent to the initial recognition, the intangible asset is measured at cost, less any accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values
cver their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method and is included in depreciation and
amortisation in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Particular Useful economic life
Technical knowhow 5 years
Computer Software 5 years

Amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and
adjusted if appropriate.

Refer Note 3 and 26 to the Financial Statements

d. Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are measured on an undiscounted basis and are éxpensed as the
related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid e.g., under
short-term cash bonus, if the Company has a present legal or constructive abligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the amount of obligation can be
estimated reliably.

(it} Defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan where the Company's legal or
constructive obligation is limited to the amount that it contributes to a separate legal entity,

The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards provident fund scheme. Obligations for
contributions to defined contribution plan are expensed as an employee benefits expense in the
statement of profit and loss in period in which the related service is provided by the employee, Prapaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in future
payments is available.

(i) Defined benefit plan

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The
Company's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by
estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods,
discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the
projected unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Campany, the
recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any
future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan (the asset ceiling’). To
calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any applicable minimum
funding requirements,




EXIDE ENERGY SOLUTIONS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the
return on plan assets {excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest),
are recegnised immediately in OCl. The Company determines the net interest expense {income) on the
net defined benefit tiability (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate determined by reference
to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. This rate is applied on the
net defined benefit liability (asset), both as determined at the start of the annual reporting period,
taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result
of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined
benefit plans are recognised in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit
that relates to past service (‘past service cost’ or 'past service gain'} or the gain or loss on curtailment
is recognised immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognises gains and losses on the
settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

(iv} Gther long-term employee benefits

Accumulated absences expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months is treated as long-term
employee benefit for measurement purposes. The Company's net obligation in respect of other long-
term employee benefit of accumulating compensated absences is the amount of future benefit that
employees have accumulated at the end of the year. That benefit is discounted to determine its present
value The obligation is measured annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.
Remeasurements are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. The obligations are
presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the Group does not have an unconditienal right
to defer the settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

Refer Notes 24 and 34 to the Financial Statements.
e, Foreign Currency

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functionat currency of the Company at the
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions or an average rate if the average rate approximates
the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional
currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are
measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the
date of the transaction. Exchange differences are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

f. Income Taxes

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent
that it relates to a business combination or to an item recognised directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of
current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after
considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax
laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceanle right to
set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net

basis or simultanecusly.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purpoeses and the corresponding amounts used for taxation
purposes. Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits.




EXIDE ENERGY SOLUTIONS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

Deferred tax is not recognised for: temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or
liabilities in a fransaction that: - is not 3 business combination; and - at the time of the transaction (i)
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss and (ii) does not give rise te equal taxable and
deductible temporary difference.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which they can he used. Future taxable profits are determined based on the raversal of
relevant taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and
are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised; such
reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is setiled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the reporting date. The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same
taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax [abilities and assets on
a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities wilt be realised simultanecusly,

Refer Note 28 ta the Financial Statements.
g. Leases

The Company as 8 lesses

Atinception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration.

At commencement or on modification of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease companent on the basis of its relative stand-
alone prices. The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability af the lease
commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial
amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease
incentives received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line
method fram the commencement date ta the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use
asset or the end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to
the Company by the end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the
Company will exercise a purchase option. In that case the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over
the useful life of the underlying asset, which is determined on the same basis as those of property
and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periedically reduced by impairment losses, if any,
and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability,

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its
incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. The Company determines its incremental borrowing
rate by obtaining interest rates from various external financing sources and makes certain
adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and type of the asset leased.
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Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following: (i} fixed
payments, including in-substance fixed payments; (i) variable lease payments that depand oh an index
or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the commencement date; (i) amounts
expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and (iv} the exercise price under a purchase
option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal
period if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early
termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably certain not to terminate early,

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured
when there is a change in future tease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, If there is
a change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension
or termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment, When the lease liability
is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-
of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying ameunt of the right-of-use asset has heen
reduced to zero,

The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment praperty in
‘property, plant and equipment’ and lease liabilities separately in the balance sheet within 'Financial
Liabilities",

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for teases of low-
value assets and short-term leases, including IT equipment. The Company recognises the lease
payments associated with these leases as an expense in profit or loss on 3 straight-line basis over
the [ease term.

Refer Note 2(b) to the financial statements.

h. Revenue Recognition

At contract inception, Company assesses the goods or services promised in a contract with a
customer and identify as a performance abligation each promise to transfer to the customer. Revenue
is recognised upon transfer of control of promised preducts or services to customers in an amount of
the transaction price that is allocated to that perfarmance obligation and that reflects the
consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

The Company considers the terms of the contract and its customary business practices to determine
the transaction price. The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which an entity expects
to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer net of returns,
excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties (for example, taxes) and excluding discounts
and incentives, as specified in the contract with customer.

Revenue isrecognised at a point in time when the performance obligation is satisfied and the customer
obtains the control of goods. There is no significant financing companents invalved on contract with
customers. invoices are usually payable within the credit period as agreed with respective customers.

The Company recognises revenue only when it is probable that it will collect the consideration to which
it will be entitled in exchange for the goods or services that will be transferred to the customer.

Refer Note 35 to the Financial Statements,
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i. Government Grant

Government grants related to assets, including non-monetary grants at fair value, are deducted from
the cost of the asset. if there is reasonable assurance that they will be received, and the Company will
comply with the canditions associated with the grant.

Grants that compensate the Group for expenses incurred are recognised in profit or loss as other
income on a systematic basis in the periods in which the expenses are recognised, unless the
conditions for receiving the grant are met after the relaied expenses have been recognised. In this
case, the grant is recognised when it becomes receivable.

i Inventories
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

The cost of inventories-is based on the weighted average cost foermula and includes expenditure
incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and other costs incurred in
bringing them to their present location and condition. In the case of raw materials and stock-in-trade,
cost comprises of cost of purchase. in the case of finished goods and work in progress, cost includes
an appropriate share of production overheads based on normal operating capacity.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completien and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The net realisable value of
work-in-progress is determined with reference to the selling prices of related finished goads.

Raw materials, components and other supplies held for use in the production of finished products are
not written down below cost except in cases when a decline in the price of materials indicates that
the cast of the finished praducts shall exceed the nat realisable value,

Refer Note 6 to the Financial Statements.

k. Earnings per share
Basic Earnings. Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit (or loss) attributable to the owners of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for bonus issue, bonus
element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation
of shares).

Biluted Earnings Per Share

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit (considered in determination of basic
earnings per share) after considering the effect of interest and other financing costs or income (net
of attributable taxes) associated with dilutive potential equity shares by the weighted average number
of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share adjusted for the weighted average
number of equity shares that would have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

Refer Note 19 to the Financial Statements.
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L Contingent Liahilities

Contingent liability is a possible obligation arising from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the accurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the entity or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not
recognized because it is nat probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation or the amount of the chligation cannot be measured with sufficient
reliability. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the
consolidated financial statements.

m. Financial instruments

The Company recognises financial assets and financial liabitities when the Company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value
through profit and toss {(FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or

issue,
Oninitial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at amortised cost; Fair value through
other comprehensive income {FVOCI} - equity investment, or FVTPL. Financial assets are not

reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the company changes
its business model for managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both the conditions and is not designated
as at FVTPL: (i} The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect
contractual cash flows; and (ii} the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in the investment's fair value in OC1 (designated as FYOCI - equity
investment). This election is made on an investment by investment basis,

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOC! as described above are
measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets, On initial recognition, the Company
may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured
at amortised cost or at FVOCias at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise,

The subsequent measurement of gains and losses of various categories of financial instruments are
as follows: (i) Financial assets at amortised cost: these assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment
losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit
or loss. Any gain or less on derecoghition is recognised in profit or loss.

(i) Equity investments at FVOC!: these assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are
recognised as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the
cost of the investment, Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI and are not reclassified to

profit or loss.

(it} Financiat assets at FVTPL: these assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and
losses, including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVIPL. A financial liability is
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held- for- trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as
such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and
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Losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and
foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss, Any gain or loss on derecognition
is also recognised in profit or loss.

0 o

Financial assets: The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the eash
flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows
in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of swnership of the financial asset
are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks
and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset, If the Company enters
into transactiens whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains either all or
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets are not
derecognised.

Financiat liabilities: The Company derecegnises a financiat liability when its contractual obligations
are discharged or cancelled, or expire. The Company also derecognises a financial Hability when its
terms are modified and the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this
tase, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with
modified terms is recognised in profit or loss.

Dffsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet
when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts

and it intends either to settle them on a net hasis or fo realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Impairment

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial
assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss, For all other financial assets, expected credit
losses are measured at an amount equat to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant
increase in credit risk from initial recegnition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The
amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the
reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or
loss in profit or loss,

Refer Note 36 and 37 to the Financial Statements,

A. impairment of non-financial assets

The Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at
each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication
exists, then the assef’s recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are comhined together
into cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest Company of assets that
generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and s fair
value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present vatue using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).
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An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
Impairment loss recognised in respect of a CGU is allocated first ta reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwilt allocated to the CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU
(or Company of CGUs} on a pro rata basis.

In respect of other assets for which impairment toss has been recognised in prior periods, the
Company reviews at each reparting date whether there is any indication that the loss has decreased
or no langer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made onty to the extent that the asset's
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

0. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating to foreign
currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) incurred
in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrawing costs directly attributable to acquisition or
construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognised
as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

p. Recognition of interest income or expense

Interest income or expense is recognised using the effective interest method. The 'effective interest
rate' is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expected life of the financial instrument to: - the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or - the
amortised cost of the financial {iability. In calculating interest income and expense, the effective
interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset {when the asset is not credit-
impaired) or to the amortised cost of the liahility. However, for financial assets that have become
credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the
effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-
impaired, then the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis,

g. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current
classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

« Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period

- All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be seftled in normal aperating cycle

= It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditionat right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

« The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation
in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

r.  Common control business combination

Business combinations involving entities or businesses in which all the combining entities or
businesses are ultimately controlied by the same party or parties both before and after the husiness
combination and where that contral is not transitory are accounted for as per the pooling of interest
methad. The business combination is accounted for as if the business combination had occurred at
the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented or, if later, at the date that common controt
was established; for this purpese, comparatives are revised. The assets and liabilities acquired are
recognised at their carrying amounts. The identity of the reserves is preserved, and they appear in the
financial statements of the acquiring entity in the same farm in which they appeared in the financial
statements of the acquired entity. The difference, if any, between the consideration and the amount of
share capital of the acquired entity is transferred to capital reserve.

5. Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amertisation (EBITDA)

The Company presents EBITDA in the statement of profit or loss; this is not specifically required by
Ind AS 1. The term EITDA are not defined in Ind AS. Ins AS compliant schedule Il allows companies to
present Line items, sub-line items and sub-totals shall be presented as an addition or substitution on
the face of the financial statement when such presentation is relevant to an understanding of the
company's financial position or performance or to cater to industry/sector-specific disclosure
reguirements or when required for compliance with the amendments to the Companies Act or under
the indian Accounting Standard.

Measurement of EBITDA

Accordingly, the Company has elected to present earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortisation (EBITDA) as a separate line item on the face of statement of profit or loss. The Company
measures EBITDA on the basis of profit/{loss) from continuing operations. In its measurement, the
Company does not include depreciation and amortisation expense, finance cost and tax eXpPEnses.

1.1 Standards [ssued but not yet Effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended
31 March 2624, MCA has not notified any nhew standards or amendments to the existing standards
applicable to the Company.
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Asmaount (Rs, Lakhs)

Harch 3

1. 2024

Amcunt (Rs, Lakhs)

Mzreh 31, 2023

3.508.1%

KRHERE]

LE04 T4

secmemrm S08 0 e

Particulars

Nal Dus

Quistanding fat faltewlng petlods brom dos vate of gayment

Lesg than & months

& monihe-tyrar 1-2years

2-3 years

Mare thany
yRars

Totxl

3,774 81

148 88

L£1.84 2524

162

50115

{i) Und, Trade reselvables ~ capsiderad fond

{ii} Undispeted Trage Aucalvabies - vhich hava gignliicahl increase in
eredit psk

til} Ungizpuiad Trade Receivablas ~ ¢rodii fmpofred

{iv) Dispuled Trade Recelvablas-considered poat

{v] Dispuled Yrade Receivadles » which haen significant increana in
creifll righ

{vi) Dioputed Trade Recaivables ~ credit impatcad
l?olal

327681

35087 )

Jrade Rocevable aping schnduts as ot 3F March 2023

Particulars

Dutslanding for following periads from due date of paym

Not Dus

Lase than é months

& monihs -1 year t-2years

nt

-3 years

More than 3
yaars

Tatat

23108

L153 .54

3.4 93

150674

() tindlspured Trade Facaivabies - consifered goad

i) Uniispuled Trage Recuivables ~ which have signfiicant Incroase in
cradil gk

(i) Undizpwied Trade Recpivakivg - credit impatred

{tv) Bispured Yrade Aecelvablot-considored good

{v) Dispulad frade Receivablos — which have sigaifican) increase in
credit flsk

vl] Dlepuled Trada Regaivabtes - credil Impaslrad

Tolat

26100

1183 56

43.21 893

150474

The Company's expesure 1o credil and cisrrencies clsks, and loss allowsnzes related |o trade recaivables ara disclosed in nole 37
RAeler Note no 38 for Relsted Parly dlsclosure for trade ruseivables feom rotated partles,
Cherge has been erested over book debls for toan avalled from bank {refer nete 15 and 145

LASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Halance with Sanks

G Current Account
Cash in hand

fank Halances other ihan Cash & Cash Fquivalents

Ealancewilh Banks

Bark deposits having original maturily of more than 3 months

March 31, 2024

Karch 31, 2023

48771 215534
M 0,23
67,7 2155 27
March 31, 2624 Mareh 31, 2023
228.5¢ 2616
128.5% 216,76

Lien with bank against bawk guaranies of INR Y20.97 {previous yeer 112,69 Lakh) and customs autharity of INR 10762 {previous ygar INR 97.56 fakh).

Gther Financial Assots
Securlty Deposits
Accrued interest an bank deposhs
Accrued Government Grant {refer nole 72}

The breakup is as foliews;
Non-£utrent linadcial assels
Current finznciat assets

Other current assoty

a)  Advances te Supplier
b} Prepald expenses

<} Other receivable

@  Employer Advances

March 31, 2004 Margh 31, 2023
1556.9% 115.44
522 462
11,52 26,31
177373 148 57
150507 298
26848 143.59
March 3% 2024 Mareh 31, 3023
442,15 60334
2.003.51 A92.08
862 043
43,18 0.4G
254308 1,29637
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Amount [Rs. Lakhs) Amcount [Rs. Lakhs)
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2093
SHARE CAPITAL o Amount (Ry. Eakh) No. . Amounl B, Lakb)
Aulssrised Share Cxpilal
Equily Shares ol of Rs 10 sach 1,200,000,0060 1Z0,060.00 l,vﬂu.w,bbﬂ 50000
Amount (e, Lakd} Ko, Armavel {15, Laki)
Haued, Subncribed ani fully pasd up
Enuity Shares of of Re 10 each BaLIoE e 04,310 5 254,010,000 1860140
Sharax persdlng fssvance
13,48,37,048 shares of Ru. 16 each, pursuant to amatgamallon of Exide Ererpy Privata Limited with e camnany - . 134,837,040 1348370
847,105 114 B4 31051 LE_D_S-’.'I.D!:B E‘DN.?D

Righty, preferences and restrictiuns atiached lo equily shares
The company has anly one ciass ot equlty shares haviag par value of INR IC per share, Fach holser of equily shares is satilted la one vate per share. The campany drclares 3nd pays dividends In Indian rupees

The dividend propased by Ihe Board ol Direclars iz subject fo ike approval of the sharcholders In Ihe onsuing Annval Gensral Heeling

I the event of iyuidation af the cormpany, the hotders of eqully shares will be entRtied 1o receive remaining assefs of tha cempany, alfer distribution of alt preferanllal amounts. The districution witl Be in
propatiion to the number of equity shares Held by the sharchobiors

Reconcilistion of the numtier of shiares vutstanding al the beqinaing 2nd al the end of it reporting perlnd
teh 3Y, 2023

March 31, 2024
Ampunt (Rs.

Ho. o) Na,

Amaunt (Re. Lakh)

Gpening batante af the beginaing of the period 286,000,008 2860104 - -
Issut of Equity Share Capital 422,258,046 4222581 286,010,000 25600
isste of equily shares pursuant to amalyarnstion of Exide Enorgy Private limilad with the company 134,831,068 13,483,78

Closing batance at the end of the period £a3 105,115 811051 286,010,040 23400190

Sharns heit by helding company / ultimate holding campany
Qut of Ihe equity shares insued By Bie company, shares held by its holding campany, clfimate holding company and their subsidisries { asseciales are a5 below:

Hareh 31 2044 March 31 2023

. % &l holdlng N, oot of hotding
Equity shares of INR 10 eack isnued, subscribe and fully paid )

Exide Industries L@ Hi 224,010,008 {1
Dataits of shareholders holding mors thon 3 % shares io the cempany
Mareh 31 2024 Masch 31, 2023
He. % of halding o, % of koiding
Equliy shares of INR 16 each issued, subscriad and fully patd
Exide ndusicios Limited J43155,104 i 286,010,000 Ko
Shares hald by promoters al the and of (he year March 3, 7024 Harch 31, 2023
Name of promoter fig % ol ooy W 3 of Friding
B63.108.18 0o 284,610,000 we

Exide lndusirios Lintited

Shares issyed for zonsideralion sther han cash
Buring the year, company had Issvad 13,48,37,640 shares having face value of Ra, 50 each fully palé up on account of mergerfamatyamation schame, For mors detatls, rolar nots 44,

OTHER £QUTY Mareh 31, 2024 March 31 2021

a. Securilins Premlum 1418357 £5,34158

L. Relained Earnings (36,509.24) (9.158.04

¢ Caplal Rogerve 3,746 32 376632

¢. Capital Redemption Raserve 2,582.3% 2,552 3%

Long tersn borrowings March 31, 2024 March 31, 2033

Term Loan irm baok (secured) 37735 306143

Fereign Currency Lean $,568 35 -
T L T

The Campany has avolled Foreqin currency loan 1o meel the tapex renuirementwhiose sulslondiag emount zpgrogates (o Re.9,590.35 Lakhs. These loan s secured by way Lelier of Credlt & Standby Lelter of
Credit Issued by the domeslic bankers agaisst the eredil facillily sanctioned 10 the company. These Lester of Credit s secured by way of First pari pasu charge en alt movabie fixed asseis and Immovable
praperlios {hatk preseal & future). This a1so include charge o all place and parcel o leasehold fand taken frem KIADE, ot Hitech, Defense & Aerospace Park, Phase- 2, Bengatury,

Thesa Foregln currency loans is repaysble aller WAD Aays fram the date of barrewing and cairies variabie Inlersst rales fnked i 512 Month SBFR « varlskie Spread ranying Trom 0.85 % - 0.95% , Interest is

repayable al every roli-over f resct dale.

The aforementioned loan is 3!50 secured by Corporate puaraniee of Exide industries Limited {*Farent campany®),

The Company has availed term foan frem Axis Bank whose cutstandlng amound aggregates to Rs.1,723.36 Lakhs. The loan Is secured by way of First parl passu cherge over movabile ilxed sssets of the Hihivm lon
batery assembiing facilly located in Pronllj, Sabarkanlha, Gujarat, {hotk present & fulure) and Secord pari-passs charga over cutrenl assats of the ki fon baftery sssembllng facfiity located In Prandij,
Sabarkantha, Sujarat, (hoth Present and Fulure) with other bankers under mubtiple banikdng arrangements. The luans is repayable In quarlerly Inslalments whh te tast instatiment fallisg dve in March 2028 and

carries Interest rates of IYR MCLR payabiie at monéhly intervals

The Company hos avalled Werking Copilat Term Laan fram ICICE Bank whose oulstanding amount cgyregates 1o Rs.2,775.00 Lakhs. The loan is secured by way of First tharge on the entirs movable assols of the
{#hium ion baltery sssembling facllily located in Pranly, Sabarkantha, Gularat, {bolth presenl & future) and Second pari-passi on enlire current asse(s of the Iithium ion ballery assemiding faclily localed in
Prantlf, Ssbarkanthe, Gujerat, (Bath Present and Fulure) with other bankers under mullipie Sorklng arcsngements. The lagns Is repayatile by quarterly instalmenls with Ihe Last instaliment Zailing due tn June'2é
and carrles interest rales af IYR MOLR ¢ 0.35% paysble al menlidly intervals
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a

Anteunt {Rs, Lakhs) Amount (Rs. Lakns}

Marcit 31, 3024 Marer 31, 2023

8.213.13

Cagh Credit Fackity and Working Capital Demand Loan (WCOL) - secured
Term Lean frm bark (setured)- Corrent malurily

3861.26
The Company has avated Cash Dredii0) and Working eapital demand 18aa (WCIILY from (01CY Gank, whose cutstanding smounl aggragoles to Ra. $,235.24 takhs, Fhe fean is secured by way ol liest pari-passy
charge over cUrrent a3sels of the ihivm (on batlery axsembling facilily focaled in Frantl, Sabarkantho, Gujara, (both pragent 3nd Tulure} snd Secend pari-passu chaede sver movatle Hxed astes of tho (lhlom
fon datiery assembling fagilily losated In Pramij, Sabarkantha, Guiarsl (oth greseal and lature) with pther bankers under mutiiple kanking arrangements. The laans is repeyable on demiand and carrles inierest
rates of &M MCLR 34 and £ MCLR rospectively
The Company availed Cash Credit {0} and Working capital demand toan BHCOL) from from &x15 Honk whose odtstanding amount aggregates te Rs. 3977.39 Lakhs. The {oan is secured by way of livst pari-passy
charge over cuiren! assels of the liblum ion batlery assembling lacilly localed in Prantl, Scharkanlhe, Gujaral, (bath prevent snd lulure) and Second parl-passy charge ever movabie Nxed assels of the lithium
ion battery assembling facdity located m Peantlj, Sabackanilia, Suloral foath presant angd fiture} with ather bankers ynder multipde banking arrangements, The loans is rapayabie on domand and cardes interast
rates of 43 MCLR + B.55% and 3M MCLR + 0.20% respectively.
Refer Note 3t for informslion aboul f5ir value measuranent and Mole 37 lor information about liguicdlty Tisk.
Recanciliticn of Sabilities Irem finanding activilies perlaining fo Borrowings is ae follows:
Opening Batunte as ont April 2023 Rs 8,714.8% [akhis, Net cash preceeds from Borrowings during Ihe year Rs 13,517.18 takhs, Feraign exchanga loss durlng the year of s, 49.57 akhs and Closing Batanca as on

3] March 2024 - Ro 22,301.64 Lakhs.
Qpening Balance as on 1 April 2022 Rs 3,274.06 lakhs, Nel cash proceeds Irom Barrowings during e yoar Rs 5,£38,8% lakhs and Closing Balonce as on 31 March 2023 [ix 8916 8Y lakins.

Trode payabies Maceh 33, 2824 Hareh 31, 2023
Trade payabie for goods & services
=~ Tolal pulstanding dues of micrs and small entarprises (refor nole 32) 111.3% 5027
- Tutzl aulstanding dues of credilers clher than micea and smatl entarprises RN 147195
3 34%.10 19917
[ s AL L) [REPSRERE 5=

Refer nale 3Y for intormation about {fquidity risk related 1o trade payabies.
Far wrms ond comditfons with related pardes, refer to Note 38,

Trotin Bapetlen nping acheduie oy ol M 2aren 2820
Dulsianding o tollowing periods from dur date ol payment Falal
i . o]
Particutars ot Dou LN;";M':H“ \-Z years 2-3 years More than 3 years
[Tk MERE 17695 844 B B : 7ia9
4} Ghars 3iv80 ic3niz 22 &1 kR - 3.564.07
{13} Dispuicd ducs - MSKE - . . - - .
{iv} Dleputed duvs - Dihors - . . . - -
Total 035 304617 27 6] .57 - 3581404
Accrued crpoiises 840
Tatal trade payatle 3749
Tratin Bapables aging schedufe ax pd 3 taceh 2033
Dutstanding for following pariods lrom due dale of paymant Total
Particulars Mat Duz
Lass  than «
Y year -7 yeare 2-3 years Here than 2 years
[T Wamt F7] P . - T ¥
(4} Others 110655 55663 gz ~ - 1,697 41
(i1} Dispuled duns - MEME - . - . - -
{Iv) Dieputed dues - Bthets - . . . . .
Total 536.£3 i - - 1,747.6]
Actrued oXpenses 054
Total icade payable 197847
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES March 31, 202¢ March 31, 3022
Han-turrent Current HNon-current Lurrenl
- Other Payables
For Capital goods and services bT8LBS 2437380 £.40427 22393
Emplayee related Habifliies 702.33 448627 255.3¢9 155,43
EXAIRE] 75.850.07 5 E?;?.j.i 98518
Refer note 37 tor information abioul Siquigity and cisk related te othar trancial Uabiles.
CGTHER CURRENT LIABILIIES March 35, 7024 March 31, 2023
Taxes and dulies paysbie A¥L57 27.4%
Advance fram Cusiemer 520,91 F2.34
977 L8 1152.69
Refer note 37 for talormation sbaul qulfly risk refaled to olher financial Kabilities,
PROVISIONS March 21, 2024 HMarch 35, 2022
Pravision for employes benofils Hlon-current Carephl Honscuerent Cutrant
Gratuily (Refer Nolo 4} 5057 B 1792 0.28
13187 649 §3.27 4649

Compensated absences

a4 04 (X5 10L.1% 4.7
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Harticularg

21 Ravenue from Dperations

Sate of products

{i} Sales are net off GST, Ne olher variable considerations such as discounts elc provided to

customers,

Gi) Revenue from cperations represenls salo of baitery and allied products to Inastitutionsl

cuslomers withia India, tharsfore dissogregalion of product scld besed on industry veriical

cuslomers profile and based on geagraphical location has not been provided soparzlely. Furlher,

the revenue recognised in tha faancial statements represents the contracled revente.

Further, infermation far revenwe from customer representing 10% or more of the Company's talal

revenue during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 3%, 2073 hias baen disclosed in note 33.

22 DTHER INCOME

Rental Incone

interesl Income on Bank deposits

Gain on disposal of Froperty, plant & equipment and Intangible assels
Gair an fair vatue of investments in mutual funds units

Protit on sale of investments in muluai funds units

Net fareign exchangs gain

Income en Termination of Lease

Income frem Government Grant {Refer Note below?

Miscet{aneous income

(i) Company hax received government grant under Gujaral siale elecironics Policy (2016-2021)
2ubsidy scheme. The henefit of the scheme is provided for the setling up & new manulacturing
{acititly in the s1ate & Gujaral for manufacturing of Li-ion battery modules and packs. The
Company has received relmbursement of certain sxpensas as part of the zloresaid scheme.

23 Cost ol materials tensumed

Opening Slack
Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

238 Changesin snventories of {inkshed goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress

24

75

24

Onening Siack
Wark-in-progress
Finished Bocds
Stock-in-trade

Less: Clesing Slock

Work-in-progress

Finished Goods

Stock-in-trade

Net Changes in inventuries of finished goods, stock-In-trade ang work-in-progress

Employee benefi? expenses

Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribulion to provident and other funds
Stall weilare expenses

Finance Cost

Interest on lease Hzbilitios
Other berrewing cost
interost an bank borrowings

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
Dapreciation of Property, Plant and Bquipments
Armerlisation of intangible assets

Depreciation of right-of-use asset

Amuuat {Rs. Lakhs) Arrount {Rz. Laiths}

Fut the year endod 3t March 2074 | OF (e period 24 March 202210 3t

March 2023
23,956.39 it,204.6t
33,514 39 1, 20461
368 -
13,87 4,33
. 34.64
10.41 3.8
193,80 8284
- i34.22
- 16178
B3 21 153.0%
238 6.05
189,30 98402
L
4,836.08 2,625.44
650723 564 48
9,248.38 J2992.3
5,264.23 4,830.G
1581408 81544
H3B.57 737.82
941.67 12z
1700.50 42417
3,202,4% 18450
§16.52 538.57
894,8% 463,87
LT 176010
1,830.45 3.202.4¢
1.222.04 (1,412.59)
4,885.61 2,778.28
24120 18329
3728 367.20
55229.01 3,328.74
- 109.%6
- 161
3,038.0% .98
1.638.09 B J83.35
e
142886 846.47
902.33 818,74
- 194.89

232115 187830
A
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Parliculars

27 Othar Fxpenses

28

Slores and spars parls cansumed
Fowar ani fuel
Repair & Mzintenance expenses

Buildings

Plant & mackinesy

Dihers
Eiecirical sub-statlon refated charges
Publicity and Sales Prometion
Sofiware expenses
Rent & Hire Charges
Rales and laxes
insurance

reight & Forwarding {nat)
Alter Sales Services
Travelling & Conveyance
Bark Charges
Communicafion Costs
Directors' Sittlng Feus
Kel forcign exchange loss
Auditors’ Remuneration

-~ Far Statstery audil fees
- For Tax audit

- Far Others (including cerlifications)

- 0wl af Pockat Exponses
Motor Vehitle Running Expenses
Consullancy & Services cutsourced
Security Servite Charges
General Expenses
Legal Expenses
Subscription
Prinling & Stationery
Tosting Charges

inlanglhle assets under developmenl written off

(NCOME TAX

Deferrad 1ax ansels

~ On expenses zliowable againsd taxable intome in fulure years
- On lease lizbilities {net of right of use assels)

~ Unabsorbead depreciation **
- Unabsorbed business loss **

- On disallowance of prior years to be claimed in future

Delerred lax liabitities

~ hrlsing out of temporary difference in depreciabie assels

Deferred lax assets (pet)

Amount {is. Lakhs)

Ampent (Rs. L.akhs)

For the year ended 31 March 2024

For the period 24 Mareh 2023 16 31

Murch 2073

26,38 50,35
129.97 17543
3.75 183
2674 2452
$4.03 13398

2,000,580 .
2.90 36.87
16323 1318
855,22 Nnore
.26 39.44
44.23 3705
139.49 540
204,97 3160
405.04 23338
74 12.95
4423 3229
.20 L.68

199.33 -
4200 .54
349 2.80
Le0 145
Lse 15%
Ay 55.24
146716 42713
33.96 2658
12.28 2338
258 244
10.07 3782
£.83 3.84
208.89 3633
2.233.50 18.5¢6
8,410.36 5993 34

i i,

4445 2155
250145 262132
5.885.43 L1344
1141.30 1.t41.30
2412.02 852140
1,229.26 1,036.57

** The unabaorbed business loss can be carried forward only for a period of 8 years from the year they arlse, The losses ore being carried forward frofm FY 261819, Unabsorbed

il

depreciation doos nol get expired,

Dua te tack of convincing evidence that sullicient taxable profit witl be avalisbis against which the unused lax (osses rap be utilised by tha Company, the deferred lax assets

hag been recognized only to the extent of defnrred tax liabitity,

Current Income {ax charge

Beconcifiatica of stafulery cate of tax and.etective rate of 1ax:

Loss befere tax

Domestic tax rala of 25% (PY: 25%} plus cess
Tax using the Company’s domeslic fax rale

Current year losses/claims for which no deferred tax asset Is recognised

Qther adjustmenis
{ncomie tax expense

EARNING PER SHARE

- 20.04&
(34,945.47) {10,733.44)
6% 26%
{3,885.82) (2,7%0.70}
{3,BE5.82) {2190.79)

- {2004

- 20,04

Basle EPS amaunts are calcylated by dividing the prefil for the year atiributable to equity sharehalders of lhe Company by the weighted average number of Equlty shares

culsianging durlng the year,

Diluted EF5S amounts are calculated by dividing the profil altributabla to equily shareholders of the Company by the weighled average numbor of Equily shares ouislanding
durlng the year plus the weighiad average number of Eguily sharas $hal would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equily shares infe Fquity shares.

Fhe following reflects the income and share data used in the hasic snd diluted EPS computalions;

Detalts for calculation of basic and giluled earning per share:
Profil alter kax as per Statement of Profit and Loss

Weighted average number of aquily share {Numbers)

Basic and diluted eacning per share (Ry.}

{14,950.53)
415,527,562
{z.43)

(10,730,587}
295,909,527
(3.63
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Amaupnt {Rs. Lakhs)

30 Signlficant acceunting judgements, estimales and assumiplions

The preparation of the financial staiornants reguires management 1a make judgements, estimates and assumplions, as described below, that affect the reposiad
amounts and the disclosures. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on paramelers availzble when the linanciai statements were prepared and are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. Uncertainty abou! these assumplions and estimates could result in cutcomes thal may require a materiat adjustment to the
reporied amounts and disclosures,

Information about critical judgments in spplying accounting policies, as well as estimales and assumplions thal have the most significanl effect on the fnancial
stalemenis is as follows:

! Esfimates

a) Emplayee henefil ptans
The tost of the employment benefit plans and their preseat value are determined using actuarial valuations which involves making various assumptions ihal may

differ from actual developments in the fulure.
For further detafls refer note 34.

b} Useful life of properly, plant and equipments and intangible assels
The Company estimales the useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets which are reviewed at each reparting date. Thase involve assumptions

that may differ from actual developments in the fulure, Refer note 24 for further details,

t} Reesgnition and measuremend of provisions and contingencics
The fikelihead of autocme af litigations and 1ax disputes are estimated by the managerment based on past experiences, legal advice, oiher public information etc. For

further details, refer Note 31,

I Judgement

a} Intangible assets
Classificalion of costs incureed on internally generated inlangible asseis belween research cost and development cost requires judgmend. The management applies
the principles taid down in Ind AS 3B "latangible Assets® to determine the nature of the coss incurred,

b) Deferred 1ax
Informalion about judgments made in applying accounting policies that have the most significan? effects on the amounts recegnised in the financial statements is

included in foflowing note:
Nole 28 of the financial statemeni on recogaitien of deferred tax assets - availability of fulure taxabie profit against which fax losses carried forward can be used.

3t Comimitments and contingencies
March 33,2024 March 31, 2023
(i Capital commitment 17564598 42.735.5¢6
() Contingant Liability
Goads and Services fax demand 127610 52537

The Company has reviewed alt its pending liligations and preceedings and has adequalely provided for where provisions are reguired and disclosed as contingent
liabithins where applicable, in its firancial slatemonts. The Company does not expect the arlcome of these proceedings lo have a materfally adverse effect on ils
financial statements. The company does not expect the impact to he materlad.

32 Detalls of dues 1o micro and smail enferprises as defined under The Micre, Small And Medium Enlerprises

Development {MSMED) Act, 2004
March 35 2024 Margh 31, 2023
Principal and interest amount remaining unpaid
- Principat 17139 50.22
- interest - -

The amount of interest paid by the Campany in lerms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 alongwith the amounl of - -
the payment made fo 1he supplier bayond the appointed date during the year.

The amount of the payments made (o micre and small supgliers beyong (he appeinted day during each accounting - -
year.
The amount of interes! due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond 4463 -

the appointed day during the year} but without adding the interesi specified under MSMED Act, 2008,

The amaun! of interest acceued and ronaining unpaid at the and of each accounting yeas. -
The amount of further inlerest eemaining due and payable evan in the suceeeding years, unlil such date when the 463 -
interest dues as above are aciually paid to the smalt enlerprise for the purposes of disallowance as a doduciible

expenditure uader the MSMED Act, 2004,

33 Senment Reporling

An cperaling segment is a companent of the Company (hat engages in business aclivities from which B may earn revenues and incur expenses aad for which
discrete financial information is available. The operaling segments’ operaling resulls are reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker lo make decisions about
resources to he allocated fo the sagments and assess their performance. The Company's business activities fail within ene component {namely, "manufacturing and
sake of lithium-iar balleries”). Accordingly, separate disclosures per the requirements of Ind AS 168, Operafing Seg , are not censidered necessary, The
Company operates only in India and hence disclosure for gecgraphical seqment is not cansidered necessary.

Infarmalion about major customers:
During the year, the Company has made sales to | cusiomers (previous year 4 custorner) which is individually more than 10% of tofal revenues. The amount of

mggregate revenue from such cuslomers aggrogated to iNR 19,275.04 takh(previous year INR 7,948,09 (akh}).
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34 Posi employment benefif pian
The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit ratirement plan (1he Gratuity Plan’) covering eligibte employees of Company. The Sraluity
Plan provides a lump-sum payment to vested employees al retirement, dealh, incapacitation, or termination of employment, of an amount based
on the respective empleyee's salary and the tenure of emaloyment with the Company. Gratuity is funded through a Tie insurance plan maintained
wilk insurance company. Clher refirement benzfit plans inclizde contribution to provident furd.

As at 3st March'24 As al 31st March'23
Gratuity Graluily
{ Expanses recopnised in the statement of profit and less
i Current service tost 24.88 67.81
i Netinterest on nel defined henefit lisbility / (assel) 245 {0.38}
Expenges recognised in 0L
i Relurn on plan assets greater/{lesser) than discount rate (2.12) 2.05
iv  Actuarial {gains) / {osses 1218 (24,88)
v Tolal expense 12.39 34.67
# el asset f {lizhitity) recognisefd in the Balance Sheet
i Present value of defined enefil obligation 12109 BT.54
it Fair value of plan assels 7646 49,34
i Tolal asset/ (liability} {50.59) (18.20)
Il Change in defined benefit obligation during the year
i Present value of defined hanedit obligation at the beginning of 1he pear §7.53 3346
ii  Addilien on accaunt of scheme of amalgamation - 17.44
iii  Current service cost 24.89 57.81
v inlerest Cost 2.45 3.57
v Actuarial (gain}/loss 1214 {24.89)
vi  Present value of defined benefit obligalion ai the end of the year 127,85 B7.53
IV Change in he fair value of plan assels during the vear
i Plan assels at the keginning of the year 46934 -
il Addilion on account ef schema of amalgamalion - 43,32
ili  Coatributiar by amployer - 2413
iv.  Inferest income on plan assels . .88
v Relurn on plan assels greater/{lesser} than discount rate 112 {2.05}
vi  Plan assels at {he end of the year 76.4b 69.34
V' The major categories of plan assels as a perceniage of the {air value of total plan assets
i investenenls with insurer 100% 1e0%
Vi Maturily profile of the defined benefil ¢bligalion
b Weighted sverage duration of the defined benefit obligation 12 years 12 years
i Expecled benefil payments for the year ending
Not later than 1 year .09 0.2%
Later than | year and pot {ater than & years .39 55.50
More than § years 39.68 136,85
VIE  Actuarial assumptions
i Discount rate 7% pa T3%pa
i Mortality pre-retirement Indian Assured Lives | Indian Assured Lives
Morialily (Z004-08} Mortality (2004-08}
{modilied} Uk, {modified) Uit
iii___Expecled increase in salary 5% 9%

Vi The eslimates of future salaty increases censidered ia actusrial valuation, take account of inflation, seniorily, promotior and other relavant

factors, such as supply and demand in the employment marke!,

IX  The Company makes contribulion ta pravident fund & natianal pension scheme which are defined coatribution plans. Tolal contribution to {he

atoresaid funds during the year aggregated to Rs, 213,87 1akh {previous year Rs 125,79 lakh),
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34 Post employment benelit plan (continued)

The basis of various assumptions used in scluarial vaiuations and their guantitative sensitivity analysis is as shown below:

As 3] At March'24 | As at 3ot Mareh 25
Assumptions Discount rate {a} Ciscounl rate {a)
Seasilivity level 1% tncrease 1% decrease 1% increase % decrease
increase/(Decrease) {13,571 .75 {812} [T

As al st Marends 53t Hst Mareh’
Assumplions Fulure satary increases (b) Future satary increasos (b}
Sensitivily level 1% increase 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
increase/(Decrease} 16 18 {33 £1) 374 (794

(a) Based on interest rales of government bonds
(b) Based on managemenis estimate

35 Leases
A, Leases as lessee

i. Shorl-term
The Company has faken office premises which are considered te be short-term leases. The Company has elected net 1o recognisc right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities for these leases.

Expanses porisining fp the ghove shoet-torm feaseg reconnised ie the stalemant of profit and doss is a3 fallsws:
Mareh 31, 2024 tacch 31, 2023

Papticulirs
Expenses relating to shari-term feases B95.22 30

Lease payments far shart-term teases nof included in the measurement of the lease Liability are classitied as cash flows from operating activities

8 Leases as lessor

. Short-term
The Company has leased apariments which are considered 1o be shert~-term leases. The Company has elected not lo recognise right-of-use assels for
these leases.
1 er{aing : i it and lose is 3% tollows;
March 31, 2024 March 33, 2023

Farticutars

Income relating to sheri-lerm leases 3.68 -
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3t Finarclal instruments - Fair values and risk management

A. Messurement of fair values

A number of the accounting policies and disclosures requira the messurerent of fair values of azsels and liabilities,
The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measuremeant of fair valves. The Management reguiarly reviews
significand unabsesvable fhputs and valuation adjustments, If thirg party information, such as broker quoles o pricing services, is used to
messure fair values, then the Management sssessos {ha evidence obtained from the third parties o sopport the conclusion that these valualions
meet Lhe requirements of Ind AS, including tha levet in the fair value hisrarchy o which tha vatuations showld be claseifjed.
Fair vaives are cilagorised into different levels in 2 fair vaiue hierarchy based on the inpuls used in e vaivation 1echrigues 25 {ollows.

~ Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markels for identical assels or lizbilities.

~ Level 2: Inpuls ather than guoted prices inctuded i Level | that are ohservablo for the asset or Lability, either directly (e, as prices) or

indireetly (le, derived from prices).

=~ Lavel 3: inpuis for the assed or liability that are nol based an ebservable market data (unebservable inpuisl.

The Cempany recognises transfers betwoen levets of he fair value hlerarchy at the end of the reporting period during which tha change has

oocurred.

B. Accounting cizssilicatiens and fair vaiues

The faliewing tabie shows the carrying amounts and [air values of Flnancial assets ang financial Uabilities:

Hole Harch 31, 2026 Mareh 11, 2023
Financial assels mueasured #f {uir value through profi and less®
invoestanepts - in matunl funds 7 gin ez ERGNR Y]
81092 501347
Financial assets af amortised cosi™
Trade receivabies ] 3,508 150674
Cash and cash equivalents 9 461N 2,155.27
Banrk balances other than cash and cash equivaloats G 22859 21676
Bther financial assels IH 127333 148,57
591828 402536
Financial liabilities at amorticed cost**
Skort 1arm Borrowings % 0,938.11 6,657,26
Long ferm borrowings 15 13,343.5¢ 306763
Trade pavabies 17 394910 1,928.77
Oihgr Bnsnelal isbitities 18 31344625 455884
5959499 i7,087.30

* The above Investments are ¢lassilied an level 2 category of 1he fair vatua Ristrarthy. The fair value of invastmeals in urglcled muluat funds ia
determined by reference to quoles Irom the financial institutions Lo, Nel assel value (N&Y) for investmenls In mutual funds as declared by

mutual {und house.

** Tha careying ameint of the Sompany's financiai assats and financial fizbitities are reasoneble appraximation ol their fair value.

37 Financtal risk management objectives and policies

Risk management framewori

The Company's Board of Direclors hac overall responsioliity for the establishment and aversight ef the Company’s risk managemen! framewark.
The Company’s risk management policies aro oslablishad to [dentify and analyse the risks faced by {he Campany, 16 8¢1 appropriate risk ¥mits ang
controls and te moniter risks and adhereace 1o imils. Risk management policies and systems are roviewed reguiarly lo refiect changes in markel

tonditions and ihe Campany's aclivities,

Tha Company has exposure 1o the follewing risks arising from financial insiruments;
B Markel Risk

fl) Credit Risk

1) Liquidity Risk

1} Market Risk

Market risk Is the risk that the fair value of fulure cash fiows of a financial lnstrument will Hucluate because of changes in markel prices, Market
risk comprises two types of risk: cucrency risk and other price risk, such as commadity price risk and equily price risk. Firancial instruments

affected by market risk include FVTPL investments, trade payables, Irade receivables, elc,




EXfOE ENERSY SCLUTIGNS LIMITED
HOTES Y0 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

Arnound (B3, Lakhg)

i} Sacurity price risk
The Company's investment are susceptible lu market price risk ariging from uncertainiies about future values of the investment securities, Tha
Company manages the price risk through diversification and by plaging limits on irndividual and telal mutual fupds. Reporls en the invesiment
portfolio are submilied to the Company's manzgement on 2 ragular bagis.

Securiiies price sensiivily
The following table shows the glfect of price channes in securllies.

ch n fai ) investment Effect an profit
anges in sl value befors 1ax
u
March 33, 2024 5% §10.92 40.55
3 {40.55)
March 31, 2023 $% 5.013.47 250.67
~5% {250.47)

ii} Currency risk
Foreign cuerency risk is the risk (hal the fair velue or futtrs cash flows of an exposure wilt Hucluate berause of chenges In fareign exchange
rates. The Company's exposure (o the risk of changes in forelgn exchange rates reiales srimarily to the Company's epurating activities. Such
foreign cyrcency exposures are not hedged by the Company. The Cempany has 2 treasury depastment whith monitars the foreign exchange
Hurtuations on the canlintous basis ond advises the management of any malerial adverse effect on tha Company.

Thi fallowing table demonstrates the sensilivity to a reasonably possible thange in exchange rafes, with &l ether variables heid constant, The
impact op the Compony's profil before tax is due lo <haages In Lhe fair value of monetary assets and liahiities.

Foraign Eifecs on profit
currency before tax

Changes inrate
Payzble (n2t)

%
HMarch 3, 2824 % (10,327.66) (516,38}
.54 516,38
March 3%, 2023 5% 1,099.35 5497
5% {5497}

It} Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk thal counterparty will net meet its ohligations under a financial instrument or customer confract, leading lo a tinancial luys.

The tarrying amoun ot financial assels represents the maximum credit expasure,

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents, balances with bank and balance In invesiment is limited as funds 2re gehgrally in tnvest mutual fsnds/
deposits with banks apd financial institutions with high credit ratings assigned by internationat and domeslic ¢redil rating agencies. The
Company's trade and olher recelvatites are aclively mankored to review credit worthiness of the cusiomers to whom credit terms are granted and
also avoid significant cancentralions of eredit risks. The ageing of trade receivahles has been disclased in Nota 8,

1) Liguldity risk
Liguidity risk is the rigk that the Company will face in meating ils obligations associaled with s financial labilities. The Company's approach in

managing liquidily 15 10 ensure that if will kave sulficient funds lo meet its liabilities when due without incurring unacceplable losses. In doing this,
management congiders both normal and stressed condilions. The Company maintained a cautious Uzuidity strategy, with a positive cash hatance
throughout the year,

The Company reqularty maniters the rolling forecasts to ensure it has sufficient cash o an on-peing basts ko meet operational needs, Any short
ferm surplus cash generated, over and abeve the amount required for working capital management and ather oporational requirements, is
relained as cash and cash equivaients {la the oxtend required).

The following tabie shows the maturity 2nafysis of the Comaany’s financial tiabililies based on contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows along
with s carrying value a5 at the Batance Sheet date.

March 3, 2026
Farliculars Contraciual More than § Totbs Carrying
cash ows yaar Amount
Lwearnrtoss

Lizbilities
‘frade payabies 394936 394510
Shart term Borrawings 821313 8,213,13
Leng ferm Borrowings {Including curren! maturities) 1,003.00 4,322,640 445614
Fareigh Currancy Loans - 9,927.2% 259035
Lther financiat liabiities 2588007 148418 J3ILL 25

39,125.10 21 533.8% 59,594.99

March 31, 2021

Paricelars Contraciual More than ) Tatat Carrying
cash flows year Amount
lyonr prlass

Liabilities

Trade payables ‘ 1.926.17 - 192817

Shert term Borrewings 536224 - 5,362.2¢

Lang term Borrewings {Including current maturitizs) 389,69 34132 335243

Qiher Hinancial Babllitiss 88518 585348 L8584 B
8,665.30 3.270.%8 12,487.90

A
T~
&

YiBangalore
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38 Ralaled Party Bigclosure:
i) Particulars of ralated parties

A, Where control exists
Enterprise / Individuale having a diracl or ingireei control aver the Company
Exide Industries Limited, India - Helding Company (EIL)

B. Others
Key Management Personnol
M, Subir Chakraboriy, Director
Mr. Arun Mitial, Director
Mr. Asish Kumar Mukherjee, Director
Mr. Avik Roy, Director
Mr. Mandar ¥ Dec, Managing Director & Chiel Executive Officer {w.e.f. 36-Sep 2022)
Mr. Stephan Louis, Directar {w.e.f. 29 April 2022 {o 13 Mar 2023)
Mr. Surin Shaitesh Kapadia, Directors {w.ef 1 Dec 2028
Ms. Mona Ninad Desal, Directars (w.ef 1 Deg 2622)
Mr, Ameet Suptsa, Chief Financial Officer & Company Secrefary {w ed. | Dec 2022}

i} Delails of transaclions endered !

Parliculars Enlerprises under | Key Management Tolal
Enferprise/Individy | common conlrol Personnet
als having direct or
indicert ranirgt
Transaction Yalue § Transaclion Value | Transaction Yalye | Transaction Value
issue of share capital (including share premium)
-EiL* 141,983.70 - - 141,983.70
74,801.80 - - 74,001.06
Paymont af lease rentaly (including faxes thereor)
- EiL - - - -
330.45 - . 3i0.65
Receipt of lease rentals {inctuding 1axes thereon)
- ElL 3.68 B - 3.68
Reimbursement of Expenses
«EIL - - B -
17,565.60 - - 17,565.00
Services recelved (including taxes thereon)
- EIL 1,662.93 - - 166293
33.64 - . 3364
Purchase of property, plant & eguipment
- El&. ’ 138,44 - - 138.44
4,513.32 - - 451342
Sale of Goods (Inctuding Taxes thereon)
~ElL 94,58 - - 76,58
1075,7% - - 1,075.79
Purchase of Goods(lncluding Taxes thareon]
-ElL - - . -
167 - - 167
Remaneration
- Shart-term employee benefits (including sitting fee) - - 7950 709.01
433.10 49310
- Past refirement herefits - - 2163 2163
833 8.33

* Previous year transaction includes the issue of preference share capital by erstwhile Exide Energy Privale Limiled, {being merged with the

Company} in respect of which company has issued 20,000,060 equity shares of Rs. 1 each in consideration of merger,

Transaction amount disctosed above are inclusive of {ax, wherever applicable
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iii) Details of balances outstanding:

Ameunt {Rs. Lakhs

Amount {Rs, Lzkhs}

Particularg March 31, 2024 March 33, 2023
Halance Balance
Cutatanding Quistanding

Advances received(et)

- EIL 347.35 443,93
Trade payables

- EfL 816.06 -
Remuneration payable

- Sherl-term empiocyee benefits 400.58 189.04

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The purchases and services from related parties are made sn terms equivalent i those that prevail in arm's length transactions.
Gutstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and interest free and setilement occurs in cash, There have been no gusrantees
provided or received far any refated party receivables or payables. Assessment for impairment of any receivable batances from related
parly is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the refated party and the markel in which the relafed

parly operates.
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3% Analygtical Ratios

Ameunt (Rs. Lakhs)

Parlicutars

Reofarencs

Ag al

March 31, 2026

Asal
Mareh 31, 2023
Roslated fRelar
Heto 44)

Zer

% Varlance Roasan for chionge |f change inere than 25%

A, Cureenl Ratio

Current Assels {3}
Current Lishilities &)

£ Returp on Bquily Ralie

Rratit fot the vear {a)

Avorage sharehaldor's equity {b)
Oponing Tatal eguity (<]

iosing Total equity (6}

C. Inventory furnever ratic
Casi of goods sold {a)
Average invenlory (g
Dpening inventory {c}
Closing inventery {d}

& Trade Receivables iurnover ratia
Revense from Cperatians {Nei) (s}
Average Trade Reteivablas (b}
Opening Trade Roceivablos (¢}
Closing Trade Recelvahies {4}

E. Trade Payables ratic
Totat Purchaser {ided) {a}
Averzge Trade Payables (&)
Opening Trade Payshtes {c}
Closing Trate Payables (4}

F. Net capital lurnaver ratis
Revenua iram Operstions {Met} {3)
Working Caplial ()

Lurront Asseis (g}

Current Liabitities (¢}

0. Nel profil ratic
*ratit for the yoar aller Lexas (3
Hevenue from Operations {Mel} (b

H, Keturn on Capital employed
Lornings Before inlerest and Tax {a)
Capilal Employed (b}

Net Woelh {¢}

Tofai dobt and tease labitinies (d}

k. Bebl-Equity Ralio
Yolal Babt (s)
Sharehoider's Equity (h}

3. Deb) Service Coveraga Ralie
Earnifgs avajiatle for debt Service(a)
Net Protis alter Taxes {b)

Nup: cash expenses (¢)

Finance cost (d}

Debt Service {a)

Interest Paymants {0

Leass Paymenls (g}

Prinzipal Rapayments (1)

K. Return oo investment
Nal gain on invesimanis
Avorage cost of investments

{a/i)

{afu}

(cedl/2

{afu}

fc+d)/2

{a/fb}
(evd}i2

(afh)

(erd}fz

{a/n}

(c-d}

{o/)

{afo}

{ced}

E1]

{afe}
fasbecsd)

{e=t+g+h)

38

=W ETH

(40

354

T4

{097

635

XS

5%

9.00

T

190

-25.31%

1

9.4

1288

126

-8

~10.48%

84k

295%

=189 [Curront liabities has incressed subslantiafly due ta Incroase in
payaiie for capita gonds

-58.31%{The chango is duu to equity infusion for capitat expendilure
purposes

Shadncreased dun is inrease in saies, whereas average inventory i
113} due to stringent control over purchase and inveatory

AR LY

~16.01%  Curcen Labdilies has increased substantiafly duo to incraasas in
a3yatlo for capitat goody.

~36.32%3Change in net pralit ratia is mainly due ta significant meronantst
sales during Ihe yoar with improved gross mscyln I cemnparison)
to pravious year

~40 B¥A{The change is due 1a aquily infusion for capital sxpunditure
purpeses

BI4%

66594

137.48%]Ae tiees investment in rouleal fund is 3 derivative of markel
basad reiurns and markei volatility impact Ihe returns giracily,
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The Comgany is not liable 1o incur any Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expendilure as per the requiremenls of Section 135
of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, no expenditure on CSR activities has been incurrad by the Company during the period.

Ma funds have been advanzed or foaned or invested {either Sram borrowed funds or share prefium or any athar scurcoes or kind
of funds) by the Compaay 1o or ln any other persanls) o enlity(ies), including foreign entllies fislermadidries”) with the
understandiag, whether racerded In writing or otherwlse, thal the imnemediary shait lend or inves! in parly ideatilied by or on
behaif of the Company {Utlimate Banoficiarlos). The Company has not recsived any fund tram any partyls) (Furding Party] with
the vadurstanding that the Company shall whether, directly ac indirectly tond of invesi in ather persons or entities {dentified by
or on buhall of the tunding party UWtimato Beneficiaries’) or provide any guaranies, securily ar the ike on behall of the Utimate
Henaticiarios.

Capital Managemeni

The Company's objective when managing capital (defined as ned debt and equily) is lo safeguard the Company's abilily to continue
as a geing concern in order to provide returns to shareholders and benefil for other stakeholders, while protecting and
sirengthening the balance sheei through the appropriale batance of debt and equily funding, The Company manages its capiial
struclure and makes adjusiments ta it, in lighl of changes lo econamic conditions and sirategic ohjectives of the Company,

Details of differences belween quartecly returns of curreat assels filed with banks in comparison with the hooks of accounls

Guarier Particutars of Securities | Amount as per Books |&Amount as reported]  Amounl of Difference *
Provided of Accounts in the quarterly
velurn/ statement *

March 2022 Trade Receivables 874,54 B34.52 kLYY
June 2022 Trade Receivahles 1.9572.58 172818 39 ﬁ_Q

December 3022 Trade Receivahles 1,370.39 1,24192 128,46

* The quarterly return/slalement has heen submitled to Axis Bank and iCICI Bank.
** Material descripancies are mainly due to reclassification of advances and related parly balances not censidered with trade

receivables white submitting details to banks.

BUSINESS COMBINATION AND ACQUISITIONS
Amalgamation of Exide Erergy Privale Limiled{Amalgamating Company) with the Lompany

The Board of Directors of the Company, in fts meeting held on March 7. 2023, approved The Scheme af Amalgamation and
Arrangement under Sections 230 - 232 and other applicable provisions of the Campanies Acd, 2013 tor amatgamation of Exide
Energy Private Limited, 2 follow subsidiary, Amatgamating Company? wilh the Company {'Scheme). The aforasais Schiema was
sanclioned by Hon'ble Mational Company Law Tribunal {NCLT) Kothata Bonch vide ordor dated March &, 2024, The Scheme has
become elfective on March 24, 2024 wpon [Hing of the cerlified copry of the erders passed by NCLT with the relovant Registrar of
Companies. in accordance with the requirements of Para 9(ii) of Appendix C of IND AS 103, the sudited finencial statemenis of
the Company in respact of prior yaar have been resialod.

Accodnling Treatmeni
The difference, if any, belween the amount recorded as share capital issued and the amount of share capital of the
Amalgamating Company has been Iransferced to capital reserve and presented separately from other capitat reserves,

Consequent on the Scheme coming inle effes) and in actordnnes with the Share Exchange Ratie enshrined in the Scheme, on
March 28, 2024 the Company has allolled its I13,4837,048 cquily shares of Rs, 10/~ each {fully paid-up) 10 the equily
sharehalders of ersiwhile Exide Energy Privata Limited a8 o the ‘Record Dale' figed for the said purpose. Delails of assets and
fiabitities of erstwhile Exlde Energy Privale Limiled added to the opening balances of the Company {ie, April 1. 2023) and
consequendisl adjustmont to Capitsl Reserve:




The impact of such amialgamation on the batanice sheet of Lhe company as at 31st March, 2023 is as follows:

Particulars Amaunt
A, Incraase ia Tolal Assels 30,442.43
8, Increass in Tolal Liabifilies & Reserves 13.587.80
C. Nef assets Taken over (A-B} 16,854,432
0. Aliptmeal of cquily shares 1o equily shareholdors ol Exide Enerqy private Limiled 1348370
E, Capital Reserve on accouni of ﬂmalgamalion (C1-10) 3,37093
frpaci un (he atalemenl of profit and loss is as follows:
Particuiacs Amount
a. lnreate in lolal incomp 1779
b. lncrease in lafal expanse 16, 684.65
4171288

< Ingrease In total lose for the year
=

As per cur repart of even dale,
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